NRC Form 591 (12-81) 10 CFR 2-201 -	SAFETY IN	SPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
MAPPA, INC. P.O. Box 56421 Anchorage, AM 99705		2 REGIONAL OFFICE U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region V 1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 Walnut Creek, CA 94596	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 030-20884	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 50-23306-01		13 Aug 90
Licensee			1-11-
Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regresentative records, interviews, with p   I. Within the scope of this inspection, no   I. Within the scope of this inspection deviation of your   I. During this inspection certain of your   THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION   A.   of a   B. Containers located in   labeled to indicate the presence of   C.   trequencies. 10 CFR   D. Records of	gulations and the conditions of your personnel, and observations by the in o violations were observed. ou have taken to correct the violation activities, as checked below, were in I which is required to be posted in an radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.20	Tick nse. The inspection nspector. The findings a ons identified during the n violation of NRC require coordance with 10 CFR	e last inspection. We have no further questions on irements. 19.11. was not properly posted to indicate the presence 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42. were not properly of sealed sources were not performed at the proper onrition Numberwere not properly maintained.
E. Documents were not properly pos			were not made in accordance
H			
<u> </u>			
,	2 800813		
P010040103 REG5 LIC3 50-23306-	0 01 PNU		
I hereby state that within 30 days the action This statement of corrective actions is made the NRC.	in accordance with the requirement	Aul Rawl R	the violations identified in the items checked above. further response will be submitted unless required by further 13 Aug 9
			E-NRCINSPECTOR DATE